

Minutes of the Youth Working Group

Tuesday 3rd August 2021, 6pm

Present:

Cllr J Rowlands	Cllr C Williams	Cllr B J Martin
Rev D Corcoran		

In Attendance:

B Williams

73.	Apologies for Absence Cllr J Irwin
74.	Declarations of Interest None
75.	Minutes of Previous Minutes It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to approve the Minutes dated 6th July 2021.
76.	Faversham Youth Summer Fun Day Updates ACTION – B Williams to meet with Hat hats to discuss the vegan ice cream arrangements for the Faversham Youth Summer Day on the 25th of August 2021. It was noted that the Faversham Youth Working Group would look to subsidise the price of vegan ice creams. It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to purchase the Faversham Youth Climate Panels Fold Up Water Bottles with the Town Clerks authorization.
77.	Faversham Youth Dyslexia Awareness Week Cllr Martin's project/events suggestions were noted by the Working Group. Cllr Martin suggested that the town hall should be lit up in green to support Dyslexia awareness week. Cllr Rowlands noted that the Town Hall has been booked for a Youth Development Exhibition for the week commencing the 4th of October. ACTION – B Williams to contact Sam Rapp, the Arden Theatre, and the Dyslexia Association, to check their availability for the week commencing the 4th of October. ACTION – B Williams to create a recommendation report for the next FYWG meeting.

78.	<p>Faversham Youth Work Recruitment Process</p> <p>This item was agreed to be deferred to the next Faversham Youth Working Group Meeting.</p> <p>ACTION – Cllr Rowlands will communicate with Cllr T Martin and request an update.</p>
79.	<p>Faversham Youth Development Exhibition</p> <p>It was noted that the Faversham Youth Development Exhibition aims to showcase the Faversham youth ‘wants and views’ data.</p>
80.	<p>Faversham Neighbourhood Plan</p> <p>This item was agreed to be deferred to the next Faversham Youth Working Group Meeting.</p> <p>D Corcoran highlighted that the Faversham Church have a screen available for usage.</p>
81.	<p>Faversham Youth Council Marquee</p> <p>ACTION – B Williams to gather prices on a personalised FYC marquee for the next FYWG meeting.</p>
82.	<p>Future Events/Projects</p> <p>All members were requested to bring a Christmas themed event idea to recommend at the next FYGW meeting. It was noted that the Christmas school holiday runs from the 17th of December till the 4th of January.</p>
83.	<p>Youth Manifest 2022</p> <p>It was noted that the Youth Manifest aims for the Council to set year priorities for the youth people, to support the development of Faversham for under 18’s.</p> <p>D Corcoran noted that during the autumn he will be supporting the Children Society Wellbeing Index, which contributes to the national wellbeing survey. The wellbeing index has supported many organisations about current priorities suggestions from the young people.</p>
84.	<p>Any Other Business</p> <p>It was proposed by Cllr Williams, seconded by Cllr Rowlands and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to elect Cllr Williams as Vice-Chair for the Civic Year 2021-22</p> <p>The Faversham Youth Climate panel to sit under the Faversham Youth Working Group, with Cllr Williams leading.</p> <p>It was noted to add the Faversham Youth budget and Graffiti Wall recommendation as items to the next FYWG meeting.</p>